



MEETING MINUTES FROM June 11, 2013

Location: Jerry and Carrie Whitlow's home in Port Orchard

Attendees: Jerry Whitlow, Carrie Whitlow, Herman Aguayo, Tina Hansen, Christine Erikson, Sandra Schugren, and Sharon Scott

Meeting Called To Order at 7:13 p.m.

Minutes from May 14, 2013 meeting approved as read

Correspondence: A request was received by email to sponsor a class at the A rated show at Forest Park in Olympia.

Treasurer's Report: The checking account balance at the end of May was: \$9,865.00 which does not include monies from the June show , the Jennifer Williams clinic or the Kari McLain clinic.

There is still a balance of \$150 for the 2011 Sonja Vracko clinic that is being pursued.

A meeting is scheduled for Tuesday June 18th to prepare a budget for the club

Membership: For 2013 year: Members are 62 , Facebook 212, youth FB 21.

Youth: Need to explore with Jordan Banks if she would want to head this up. Idea for youth camp at Greenhills?

Show Committee (Tina Hansen):

The June 1st show at Sawda was a success. The profit from the show was \$784.32 not to include cost for ribbons. Still looking for a food vendor and a videographer. Connie Beard has offered to be our club photographer. We unanimously agreed to have Connie as our photographer, and will ask that she allow us to use some of her pictures on our website, facebook site and for our year end calendar. In exchange we will give her credit for the pictures and advertise/promote her business on our website. Cost for leadline class is now changed to \$15.00 – will refund people from last show. Agreed to purchase a folding table to be used for scoring. Will schedule 2 volunteers to do scoring and one volunteer to announce and answer questions/hand out packets. Sharon, Sandra, Herman and Christine offered to volunteer in the office for the next show. Kathy Everett's daughter, Cassie, may also be available. Need cash in cash box at shows so we can give change. For the July show we have 63 rides as of today (28

entries). Judge will do 10-12 hours. Looking to fill show at 70 rides. Show will start at 8:00 a.m. Need to emphasize that people should check schedule on day of the show in case ride times change.

Clinic Committee: Sandra Schugren has agreed to consider the role of 'Clinic Coordinator' and will let us know within a week if she can accept this job. The clinic with Kari McLain following the show was a success. There were 7 rides. Abby has submitted the follow up paperwork to ODS. The August 17th Member Appreciation BBQ at Sandra Schugren's home is confirmed. There will be a live band. Start time will be around 4:00 p.m. Carrie has identified a potential person to BBQ and will follow up to obtain costs. Will be a potluck for sidedishes and desserts. The club will sponsor the BBQ and drinks. The event will be open to members, show participants and Club sponsors/auction donators. Christine has sent out email and post messaged on Facebook to advertise. Bo Weeks wants to be a vendor. Wanda Frazier may also be willing to come with her minis. Carrie and Sandra will schedule a time to meet within the next few weeks for planning. May need to send out an invite that requests people to RSVP so we have an accurate headcount.

Awards Banquet: Carrie will talk with Cheryl Rife and Anne Montgomery to see if they would be willing to do the banquet this next year. Jerry suggests that we 'step up' and provide great prizes for 1st place and highpoint awards. We agreed to address this during our budget meeting.

Club Clothing: 2 clothing items were sold at our last show. There was a request for X Large clothing. We will let club members know that we will be willing to order any clothing per request with pre-payment at the time of order.

Old Business: Christine has added a new page on our website – "Our Stories". Julie Shreve's article regarding her experience at championships is on this page, as well as pictures of Portia and the article that Christine wrote regarding her experience training with Beth for a week. Tina will add the story that she wrote about Refire.

New business: Move to sponsor 2 classes at Forest Park – 50.00 each (100.00 total) – Training and First Level. Move was seconded and unanimously approved. **New meeting location: Harbor Covenant Church, Gig Harbor, 5601 Gustafson Drive, Gig Harbor 7:00 p.m., 2nd Tuesday of the Month.**

Next Meeting: Tuesday July 9th at 7:00 p.m. at Harbor Covenant Church, Gig Harbor, 5601 Gustafson Drive, Gig Harbor. See our calendar on our website for directions.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:16 p.m.